City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org>

23-0452_pc_10-22-2025

1 message

City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@]acity.org> Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 3:21 PM
To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@]acity.org>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@]acity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 12:15:39 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

napiersb@aol.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: 'Susan Bauman' via Clerk - CityClerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 12:14 PM

Subject: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

To: <controller.mejia@lacity.org>, <CAO.Webmaster@lacity.org>, <kenneth.mejia@lacity.org>, <councilmember.harris-dawson@lacity.org>,
<Councilmember.Hernandez@]acity.org>, <annette.ramirez@lacity.org>, <ani.commission@lacity.org>, <CityClerk@lacity.org>, <Karen.Bass@|acity.org>,
<councilmember.nazarian@lacity.org>, <sharon.tso@lacity.org>, <letters@latimes.com>, <fox11news@fox.com>, <editor@citywatchla.com>

To whom it may concern,

According to the City’s own LA Animal Services “Woof Reports,” since December 2022:
* Intake is up 11.5%

* Deaths in care are up 39.2%

 Euthanasia is up 56.1%

*» Missing / stolen / escaped are up 48.2%

City shelters are now permanently operating at over 130% capacity.

Yet the proposed FY 2025-26 budget cuts $6.4 million from LA Animal Services and removes 62 positions, a move that could close half of the city’s shelters.

In response to public outrage, Mayor Bass quietly shifted $5 million into the “Unappropriated Balance,” a reserve fund that sounds like a restoration but isn’t.
This money isn’t in the LAAS operating budget—it’s just a fallback pool the City might release later.

Even if the entire $5 million were eventually unlocked, the department would still be down $1.4 million from last year—before accounting for inflation and rising
costs.

It's hush money designed to calm the public while shelters continue to drown.
Los Angeles doesn’t need financial games; it needs more kennels, more officers, and another full-service shelter to relieve chronic overcrowding.

California already ranks second highest in the nation for animal abuse risk. It also has some of the strongest animal protection laws, but they're rarely enforced.
Research by the FBI and Department of Justice shows a clear link between animal cruelty and later acts of domestic violence, sexual assault, child abuse, and
homicide. When cruelty goes unchecked, community violence rises with it.

Los Angeles callls itself a diverse and tolerant city, yet right now it tolerates cruelty most. At a public salary exceeding $230,000 a year, the Mayor should be
leading the charge to strengthen enforcement and fund humane care, not presiding over cuts that deepen neglect.

We demand the Mayor:

1. Restore full funding and staffing to LA Animal Services, no cuts, no withheld funds.
2. Commit to an additional shelter to relieve capacity, and

3. Direct a Controller audit to ensure animal-welfare laws are properly enforced.

A city’s character, and its public safety, are measured by how it treats the powerless. Los Angeles can, and must, do better. Else Mayor Bass is clearly unfit to
serve the community as a public official.

Sincerely,
Susan Bauman

Sent from my iPhone

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@]acity.org>
Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 12:13:57 -0700



Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Shelley Barr <shellbarr55@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 12:13 PM

Subject: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

To: <controller.mejia@lacity.org>, <CAO.Webmaster@lacity.org>, <kenneth.mejia@lacity.org>, <councilmember.harris-dawson@lacity.org>,
<Councilmember.Hernandez@]acity.org>, <annette.ramirez@lacity.org>, <ani.commission@lacity.org>, <CityClerk@lacity.org>, <Karen.Bass@]acity.org>,
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
Shelley Barr

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 12:01:51 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

fullboyalchemist@icloud.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: 'Fabiano Rodrigues' via Clerk - CityClerk <cityclerk@]acity.org>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 12:01 PM

Subject: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

To: <controller.mejia@lacity.org>, <CAO.Webmaster@lacity.org>, <kenneth.mejia@lacity.org>, <councilmember.harris-dawson@lacity.org>,
<Councilmember.Hernandez@lacity.org>, <annette.ramirez@lacity.org>, <ani.commission@lacity.org>, <CityClerk@lacity.org>, <Karen.Bass@lacity.org>,
<councilmember.nazarian@lacity.org>, <sharon.tso@]acity.org>, <letters@latimes.com>, <fox11news@fox.com>, <editor@citywatchla.com>

To whom it may concern,

According to the City’s own LA Animal Services “Woof Reports,” since December 2022:
* Intake is up 11.5%

* Deaths in care are up 39.2%

* Euthanasia is up 56.1%

* Missing / stolen / escaped are up 48.2%

City shelters are now permanently operating at over 130% capacity.

Yet the proposed FY 2025-26 budget cuts $6.4 million from LA Animal Services and removes 62 positions, a move that could close half of the city’s shelters.

In response to public outrage, Mayor Bass quietly shifted $5 million into the “Unappropriated Balance,” a reserve fund that sounds like a restoration but isn't.
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

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 12:10:02 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

blaze1667@yahoo.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: 'heather bledsoe' via Clerk - CityClerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 12:09 PM

Subject: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

To: <controller.mejia@lacity.org>, <CAO.Webmaster@lacity.org>, <kenneth.mejia@lacity.org>, <councilmember.harris-dawson@lacity.org>,
<Councilmember.Hernandez@]acity.org>, <annette.ramirez@lacity.org>, <ani.commission@lacity.org>, <CityClerk@lacity.org>, <Karen.Bass@]acity.org>,
<councilmember.nazarian@l]acity.org>, <sharon.tso@lacity.org>, <letters@latimes.com>, <fox11news@fox.com>, <editor@citywatchla.com>

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

Heather Brazell



From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@]acity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 11:51:19 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

mvt1221@icloud.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: mvt1221 via Clerk - CityClerk <cityclerk@]acity.org>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 11:45 AM

Subject: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

To: <controller.mejia@lacity.org>, <CAO.Webmaster@lacity.org>, <kenneth.mejia@]lacity.org>, <councilmember.harris-dawson@lacity.org>,
<Councilmember.Hernandez@]acity.org>, <annette.ramirez@lacity.org>, <ani.commission@lacity.org>, <CityClerk@lacity.org>, <Karen.Bass@]acity.org>,
<councilmember.nazarian@lacity.org>, <sharon.tso@Iacity.org>, <letters@latimes.com>, <fox11news@fox.com>, <editor@citywatchla.com>

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

Los Angeles calls itself a diverse and tolerant city, yet right now it tolerates cruelty most. At a public salary exceeding $230,000 a year, the Mayor should be
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

Mili T

Sent from my iPhone

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 11:48:48 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Walter Caceres <hellfest85@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 11:48 AM

Subject: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

To: <controller.mejia@lacity.org>, <CAO.Webmaster@lacity.org>, <kenneth.mejia@]lacity.org>, <councilmember.harris-dawson@lacity.org>,
<Councilmember.Hernandez@]acity.org>, <annette.ramirez@]acity.org>, <ani.commission@lacity.org>, <CityClerk@]acity.org>, <Karen.Bass@l]acity.org>,
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

Sincerely, Walter caceres

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 11:31:43 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Devinn Paige <devinnpaige@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 11:31 AM

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
This money isn’t in the LAAS operating budget—it's just a fallback pool the City might release later.

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



Devinn Lampe

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@]acity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 11:30:31 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Michelle Perrin <luvmydane420@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 11:30 AM

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

Michelle L. Perrin

40 Mason Avenue
Rochester, NY 14626
(585) 732-9052

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@]acity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 11:28:51 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ryan Roemer <rroemer44@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 11:25 AM

Subject: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

To: <controller.mejia@lacity.org>, <CAO.Webmaster@lacity.org>, <kenneth.mejia@lacity.org>, <councilmember.harris-dawson@lacity.org>,
<Councilmember.Hernandez@lacity.org>, <annette.ramirez@lacity.org>, <ani.commission@lacity.org>, <CityClerk@lacity.org>, <Karen.Bass@lacity.org>,
<councilmember.nazarian@]acity.org>, <sharon.tso@lacity.org>, <letters@latimes.com>, <fox11news@fox.com>, <editor@citywatchla.com>

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

rRyan Roemer

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 11:28:24 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Denise Gieser <denisegieserre@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 11:21 AM

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

+ Euthanasia is up 56.1%

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

Denise Gieser

REALTOR®

CalBRE #01935739

Coldwell Banker Malibu

Cell: 310.418.9266 PHONE: 310.457.6550

29178 Heathercliff Road, Malibu, CA 90265

Email:

DeniseGieserRE@gmail.com
https://denisegieser-southerncalifornia.sites.cbmoxi.com/

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@]acity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 11:05:01 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Katie O'Donnell <katie.odonnell@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 10:48 AM

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
Katie O'Donnell

Sent from my iPhone

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org>
Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 11:04:24 -0700



Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

From: Monica Kapoor <monicajkapoor@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 10:52 AM

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

Best,
Monica Jennifer Kapoor

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@]acity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 11:04:03 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

alanaanderson569@yahoo.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: 'alana anderson’ via Clerk - CityClerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 10:57 AM

Subject: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

To: <controller.mejia@lacity.org>, <CAO.Webmaster@lacity.org>, <kenneth.mejia@]lacity.org>, <councilmember.harris-dawson@lacity.org>,
<Councilmember.Hernandez@lacity.org>, <annette.ramirez@]acity.org>, <ani.commission@lacity.org>, <CityClerk@]acity.org>, <Karen.Bass@l]acity.org>,
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

Alana Anderson

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@]acity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 11:03:25 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ashley <agk77@mindspring.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 10:59 AM

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

Ashley Knox Patton
Animal lover and advocate



---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 10:41:17 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Jewlianna Ruggiero <jewlianna.ruggiero@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 10:40 AM

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

Jewl

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@]acity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 10:36:40 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Carly zeitsoff <carlyzeitsoff@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 10:33 AM

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

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 10:36:18 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ivette Valdez <ivetteavaldez@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 10:31 AM

Subject: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

To: <CAO.Webmaster@lacity.org>, <kenneth.mejia@lacity.org>, <councilmember.harris-dawson@lacity.org>, <Councilmember.Hernandez@lacity.org>,
<annette.ramirez@lacity.org>, <ani.commission@lacity.org>, <CityClerk@lacity.org>, <Karen.Bass@lacity.org>, <councilmember.nazarian@lacity.org>,
<sharon.tso@lacity.org>, <letters@latimes.com>, <fox11news@fox.com>, <editor@citywatchla.com>, <controller.mejia@lacity.org>

Cc:Alyx @ & <alyxarroyo@gmail.com>

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

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 10:11:52 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

pawswithoutborders@proton.me

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: 'Paws Without Borders' via Clerk - CityClerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 9:52 AM

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

« Euthanasia is up 56.1%

+» Missing / stolen / escaped are up 48.2%

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

Sent from Proton Mail for Android.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 10:11:26 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

nicolethatcher92@yahoo.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: 'Nicole Thatcher' via Clerk - CityClerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>
Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 9:48 AM



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
Nicole Thatcher

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 10:10:49 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

camille_linares@yahoo.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: 'Camille Linares' via Clerk - CityClerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 9:57 AM

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



Los Angeles doesn't need fewer kennels and officers; it needs more space, more enforcement, and another full-service shelter to relieve chronic overcrowding.

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
1. Restore full funding and staffing to LA Animal Services,
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

[Message clipped] View entire message
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City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org>

23-0452_pc_10-22-2025

1 message

City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@]acity.org> Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 3:19 PM
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

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 08:28:19 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: dina dossantos <dinadossantos09@gmail.com>

Date: Tue, Oct 21, 2025 at 11:14 PM

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

Dr.Ortega and family

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 08:28:37 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Gina Davalle <ginaOdavalle@gmail.com>

Date: Tue, Oct 21, 2025 at 11:14 PM

Subject: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

To: <controller.mejia@lacity.org>, <CAO.Webmaster@lacity.org>, <kenneth.mejia@]acity.org>, <councilmember.harris-dawson@lacity.org>,
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

» Euthanasia is up 56.1%

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

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 08:27:41 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Amy <minkamenovna@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 8:27 AM

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
Amy Chilingaryan

Sent from my iPhone

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 08:28:00 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Colleen Norris <norriscolleen3@gmail.com>

Date: Tue, Oct 21, 2025 at 11:28 PM

Subject: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

To: <controller.mejia@lacity.org>, <CAO.Webmaster@lacity.org>, <kenneth.mejia@]acity.org>, <councilmember.harris-dawson@lacity.org>,
<Councilmember.Hernandez@l]acity.org>, <annette.ramirez@]acity.org>, <ani.commission@lacity.org>, <CityClerk@]acity.org>, <Karen.Bass@l]acity.org>,
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

Colleen Norris

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@]acity.org>
Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 08:27:25 -0700



Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

From: Cass Schuyler <casssyogal@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 8:24 AM

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

Cassidy Schuyler

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@]acity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 08:27:05 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

j.n.navarrete@icloud.com

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: '‘Jacqueline Navarrete' via Clerk - CityClerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

Date: Tue, Oct 21, 2025 at 11:35 PM

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

Thank you,
Jacqueline Navarrete.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 08:22:11 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Melisa Johnson <mj1tarpon@gmail.com>

Date: Tue, Oct 21, 2025 at 11:38 PM

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

Melisa Johnson

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@]acity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 08:21:50 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

jkstewart3@icloud.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: ‘John Stewart' via Clerk - CityClerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 8:21 AM

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

Sent from Karen's iPhone

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@]acity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 08:19:10 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Amy Penszynski <bbcoach313@gmail.com>

Date: Tue, Oct 21, 2025 at 11:52 PM

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
Amy Zibman

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@]acity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 08:18:56 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Bridget Doyle <killarneyandcompany@gmail.com>

Date: Tue, Oct 21, 2025 at 11:58 PM

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
Killarney and Company

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 08:18:40 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

vintagelover@me.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: 'Jodi Ticknor' via Clerk - CityClerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 12:12 AM

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

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 08:18:16 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

dmtste23@yahoo.it

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: 'stefano di matteo' via Clerk - CityClerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 12:11 AM

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
Stefano Di Matteo
Italy

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 08:17:57 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Corrie Sommers <csommers@kw.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 12:36 AM

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

Warm Regards,

1

L

Corrie Sommers, REALTOR® | 310-433-1975

Compass | Luxury Estates

CalDRE License 01423994

https://www.corriesommers.com

Top 1%, DOUBLE Platinum Producer

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/realestate2financialfreedom

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@]acity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 08:17:40 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Melinda Warren <moswamoo@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 12:42 AM

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
Melinda Moose

Sent from my iPhone

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 08:17:24 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Eva Touzard <evatouzard1@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 12:50 AM

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
E. Contreras
---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>
To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org>



Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 08:17:08 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

deliaa143@aol.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: 'Delia Aguilar' via Clerk - CityClerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

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

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 08:16:45 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

sam.fausel@yahoo.com



-------- Forwarded message ---------

From: 'Samantha Fausel' via Clerk - CityClerk <cityclerk@]acity.org>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 1:37 AM

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
Samantha Fausel

Sent from my iPhone

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 08:16:25 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: laura upham <laura.upham1984@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 1:39 AM

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
« Intake is up 11.5%

* Deaths in care are up 39.2%

* Euthanasia is up 56.1%

* Missing / stolen / escaped are up 48.2%

City shelters are now permanently operating at over 130% capacity.

Yet the proposed FY 2025-26 budget cuts $6.4 million from LA Animal Services and removes 62 positions, a move that could close half
of the city’s shelters.

Los Angeles doesn't need fewer kennels and officers; it needs more space, more enforcement, and another full-service shelter to relieve
chronic overcrowding.

California already ranks second highest in the nation for animal abuse risk. It also has some of the strongest animal protection laws, but
they're rarely enforced. Research by the FBI and Department of Justice shows a clear link between animal cruelty and later acts of
domestic violence, sexual assault, child abuse, and homicide. When cruelty goes unchecked, community violence rises with it.

Los Angeles calls itself a diverse and tolerant city, yet right now it tolerates cruelty most. At a public salary exceeding $230,000 a year,
the Mayor should be leading the charge to strengthen enforcement and fund humane care, not presiding over cuts that deepen neglect.

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

A city’s character, and its public safety, are measured by how it treats the powerless. Los Angeles can, and must, do better. Else Mayor
Bass is clearly unfit to serve the community as a public official.

Sincerely
Inviato da Gmail Mobile

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Office of the City Clerk <cityclerk@lacity.org>

To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@]acity.org>

Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Wed, 22 Oct 2025 08:15:37 -0700

Subject: Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sadna Prakash <sadnap65@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 22, 2025 at 8:10 AM

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

64 attachments

D Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it..eml
13K

D Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it..eml
13K

D Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it..eml
14K

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
15K

D Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it..eml
13K

D Fwd: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it..eml
13K



0%
0%
0%
05K
0%
0%
0%
0%k
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%

Fwd
D 14K

: A city that breeds cruelty, led by a mayor who enables it..

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

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml

eml



0%
0%
05K
05K
0%
0%
0%
05K
0%
0%
0%
05K
0%
05K
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%

Fwd
D 13K

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

: Mayor enables animal cruelty. Need for change!.eml

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



